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Mr. J. Lee Rankin

General Counsel

The President's Commission
Room 401 :
Veterans of Foreign Wars Building
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:
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[ am enclosing two letters which I believe
will be of interest to you. One is from Mr, Paul C. ,
Aebersold, Director, Division of [sotopes Development, !
Atomic Energy Commission, and the other is from

Mr, John T. McNaughton, General Counsel of the Depart-

ment of Defense,

Sincerely yours,
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